



HARRIS CORPORATION

Forrest Pierson
7821 Orion Avenue
Van Nuys, CA USA 91406
phone 1.818.901.2457
fax 1.818.901.2536
forrest.pierson@exelisinc.com

May 29th, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street SW
Washington DC 20554

Subject: Effects of Corporate Name Change with New License

Dear OET:

I was recently granted OET approval on Call Sign WI9XNU (File # 0456-EX-ST-2015, Confirmation # EL125014). From our corporate office, I was directed to cancel this frequency and re-apply for a new license because of our merger and name change: Exelis Inc. to Harris Corporation which took place Friday morning on May 29th, 2015.

The purpose of this application is to establish a new license (identical to WI9XNU) under the Harris Corporation umbrella. Our overlapping schedules at our other test sites (Van Nuys Airport & 7821 Orion Ave., Van Nuys, Ca) will no longer accommodate the amount of systems needed to be tested. The location for testing our existing GCA (Ground Approach Radar) sensors will be at the General William J. Fox (WFJ) airfield in Lancaster, California.

Harris will honor all conditions that may be necessary to prevent interference with any existing equipment and are willing to schedule the hours of operation to be during the hours of least air traffic in our vicinity.

Harris Corporation requests an expedited frequency operation at:

9025 MHz, 9080 MHz, 9100 MHz & 9125 MHz

(520W Output power, 914541.34W ERP power, 36.60 dBi antenna gain)

In conclusion, we are anxious about starting our testing and will standby to answer any questions you have. If you have any suggestions or advice, please call me directly at (818) 901-2457.

Sincerely,

Forrest Pierson
Frequency Manager
818.901.2457
Forrest.Pierson@exelisinc.com